
Hi Lucy, 
  
Please could this consultation response be added to the comino file for 16/00733/FUL? 
  
Thank you, 
Elizabeth 
  
From: TOPPING, Alexis (NHS CASTLE POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG) [mailto:alexistopping@nhs.net]  
Sent: 10 January 2017 13:26 
To: Elizabeth Thorogood 
Cc: MCKENNY, Kevin (NHS CASTLE POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG); HATHAWAY, Margaret (NHS CASTLE 
POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG) 
Subject: RE: URGENT: Planning consultation response 
  
Hi Elizabeth,  
  
Please find attached our response in respect of the application for 35 new dwellings at the Three Acres 
site, Canewdon. I would appreciate you confirming receipt of this.  
  
Many thanks,  
  
Alexis  
  
From: Elizabeth.Thorogood@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Elizabeth.Thorogood@Rochford.gov.uk]  
Sent: 09 January 2017 09:32 
To: TOPPING, Alexis (NHS CASTLE POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG) 
Subject: RE: URGENT: Planning consultation response 
  
Hi Alexis, 
  
Thank you so much, I really appreciate that. Again, I’m so sorry that you didn’t receive this earlier. 
  
Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 
  
From: TOPPING, Alexis (NHS CASTLE POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG) [mailto:alexistopping@nhs.net]  
Sent: 09 January 2017 08:54 
To: Elizabeth Thorogood 
Subject: RE: URGENT: Planning consultation response 
  
Hi Elizabeth,  
  
Thank you for your email. I will give this my urgent attention today and will respond to you by the close 
of play tomorrow at the latest (I only work Mondays & Tuesdays).  
  
Kind regards,  
  
Alexis  
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Alexis Topping  
Primary Care Admin Support  
  
*Working days: Monday & Tuesday* 
  
Pearl House| 12 Castle Road| Rayleigh| SS6 7QF 
 Castle Point and Rochford Clinical Commissioning Group 
www.castlepointandrochfordccg.nhs.uk 
  
  
  
From: Elizabeth.Thorogood@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Elizabeth.Thorogood@Rochford.gov.uk]  
Sent: 05 January 2017 17:01 
To: TOPPING, Alexis (NHS CASTLE POINT AND ROCHFORD CCG) 
Subject: URGENT: Planning consultation response 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Alexis, 
  
Firstly please accept my apologies for the urgent email as this is an error on our part. We have an 
application for 35 dwellings in Canewdon which is going to Committee on the 19th January, and we have 
just seen that you have not been consulted with regard to healthcare contributions.  
  
The application number is 16/00733/FUL.  
  
In order to have this in time to include it on the addendum we would need a response by the 16th 
January, the 17th at the very latest in order for it to form part of the consideration and decision. 
  
Would it be possible for you to provide a consultation response to us in this short time frame? 
  
Kind regards, 
Elizabeth 
  
Elizabeth Thorogood BA (Hons) MSc 
Senior Planner (Development Management) 
Rochford Council 
Elizabeth.thorogood@rochford.gov.uk 
  
Please note that this is the informal opinion of an officer and should not prejudice any decision the 
Council as a whole may take. 
  
 
Our Vision at Rochford District Council is to create a better future together. 
 
This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may 
contain confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used 
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by any other person unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please 
contact the sender and delete the email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to 
ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses. 
 
 
*****************************************************************************
*************************************** 
 
This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient please inform the 
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take 
any action in reliance on its contents: 
to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff 
in England and Scotland 
NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 
information with NHSmail and GSi recipients 
NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be 
accessed anywhere 
For more information and to find out how you can switch, visit 
www.nhsdigital.nhs.uk/nhsmail 
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